

KATHLEEN MCLAUGHLIN, ESQUIRE
KATHLEEN MCLAUGHLIN, LLC
113 Cathedral Street
Annapolis, MD 21401
(410) 990-0080

SUMMARY:

Attorney, experienced as Assistant Bar Counsel for the Attorney Grievance Commission as well as sole practitioner and associate in larger practices. Background includes all facets of trial preparation and litigation with concentration in Family Law. Admitted to Maryland Bar, 1992; Admitted to U.S. District Court, District of Maryland, 1994.

EDUCATION:

WASHINGTON AND LEE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW
Lexington, Virginia. Juris Doctor, 1992

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY, SCHOOL OF CONTINUING EDUCATION
New York, N.Y. Bachelor of Arts, English Literature 1988

AMERICAN COLLEGE, Paris, France. Study Abroad Fall 1984.

EXPERIENCE:

Kathleen McLaughlin, Esquire, Annapolis, Md. 1994-2001; part time 2005-2007; 2010-present. Built and ran a practice as a sole practitioner with concentration in family law including divorce, complex marital property issues, alimony, child support, custody, visitation and adoption. Frequent appointment as guardian ad litem by the Circuit Court for Anne Arundel County and Prince George County.

Attorney Grievance Commission, Annapolis, Maryland. Assistant Bar Counsel 2008-2010. Served as Assistant Bar Counsel for two years. Responsible for screening all intake files and deciding course of action.

Lentz, Hooper, Jacobs, & Blevins, P.A., Baltimore, Maryland. Associate, 5/94 - 12/94. Responsible for trial work and general preparation for a substantial family law practice with extensive client contact.

Allen, Johnson, Alexander & Karp, Baltimore, Maryland. Associate, 8/93 - 5/94. Assisted at trials, preparation of pleadings, research and drafted briefs and memoranda regarding sophisticated analysis of marital property, valuation and monetary award issues. Duties included substantial client contact and trial practice.

The Honorable James C. Cawood, Jr. Circuit Court for Anne Arundel County, Annapolis, Maryland, Judicial Law Clerk 9/92 - 8/93. Performed research and drafting of judicial opinions for domestic, civil and criminal cases. Substantial exposure to the court system and trials.

Peterson, Myers, Craig, Crews, Brandon & Puterbaugh, P.A., Winter Haven, Florida,
Summer Law Clerk (summer 1991).

Performed legal research, prepared legal memoranda and correspondence. Duties included substantial client contact.

National Legal Research Group, Charlottesville, Virginia

Summer Research Clerk (summer 1990).

Performed extensive legal research and drafted advocacy and objective memoranda.

Memberships and Other Professional Activity:

Member of the Bar of the Supreme Court of the United States

American Bar Association, Family Law Section

Anne Arundel County Bar Association

Former Member of Maryland State Bar Association

Women's Bar Association, Board Member, Anne Arundel Chapter

Former Alter Ego for Honorable Philip Caroom, Anne Arundel Circuit Court

Family Law Committee of the Anne Arundel County Bar Association

Peer Review Committee of the Attorney Grievance Commission

Panel Member for Court Appointment Counsel for Children; Anne Arundel County and
Prince George County

Former Member of the Board of Directors and Officer of the Foxhall Association of
Davidsonville